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B s o R
To

Compliance Department
The Secretary,

The Bombay Stock Exchange
Phiroze.leejeeb hoi Towers,

h
57, Floor, Dalal Street,
Mumbai

Date: - 29.09.2021

Dear Sir/ma’am,

Sub: - Annual Report adopted at 34" AGM of The Company

SHABA CHEMICALS LTD.

We hereby inform you that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the members of SHABA CHEMICALS
LTD. for the Financial Year 2020-21 was hold on 29" September, 2021 at the registered office of the
Company at 101, Rajani Bhawan, 569/2, M.G. Road, Indore (M.P.). Annual report adopted in riic
meeting is attached herewith for your record.

Thanking you,

Yours's faithfully
For SHABA CHEMICALS LTD.
Sd/-
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SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L24111MP1986PLC003741
Regd. Office: 101, Rajani Bhawan, 569/2, M. G. Road, Indore, (MP) 452001

E-Mail ID; pharatneema_col2@yahoo.com Contact: (751-4299232, 98270-39432

Website: shabachemicals.com

Notice is her Ll)\ given that the 3+ Annual General Mecting of the Members of SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

will be held on T uesday 29™ day of September, 2021 at 11,30 a.m. at the registered office of the Company at
101, Rajani Bhawan, 569/2, M. G. Road, Indore, (MP) to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31

3)

March, 2021 together with the reports of the Board and the Auditors thereon.

To Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jai KishanNema(DIN No. 06749729) who retires by rotation and,
being c]igihlc, offers himsell lor re-appointment.

To consider and if’ thought fit to pass with or without modilication(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol section 139 and other applicable provisions,

if any, of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Rules ramed thereunder, as amended from time to

time, the appointment of M/s. S.N. Kabra & Co.,CharteredAccountants (Partnership [irm

Reg. No 003539C)made by members up to the AGM ol the Company to be held in the year

2022, be and is hereby ratified for the FY 2021-22 at suchremuneration as may be mutually
agreed betw centhe Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

For and on behalf of the Board of

Directors

" SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

ANGEETA NEEMA
MD
(DIN:01871324)

Date: 0870972021
Place: Indore
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Therelatiye Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companles Act, 2003 (Acty, wherever,
applicab)g, e _
AMember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meceting (AGM) is entitled
L0 appoint a proxy toattend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
Menber of the Company. The instrumentappointing the proxy, in arder 1o be elfective, must be
deposited at the Company's Registered Office, duly completedand signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS hefore the meeting. Proxies submitted on hehall of “Ill"('(|hL'()I11f}.1llit?:~',$f}(‘it‘liL‘ﬁ, ete,, must be
supported by appropriate rcsolulions/nul]mrily, as applicable, A person can act as proxy onbehalf of
Members not exceeding filty (50) and holtling in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital ofthe Company. In case a proxy is propased 1o he appointed by a Member holding more than
10% of the total sharecapital of the Comp.my carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or sharcholder,

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 22™ September,
2021 to 39"' September, 2021 (both days inclusive)
Members holding shares are requested to intimate all changcs pertaining  to their power of

attorney,change of address, change of name, c-mail address, contact numbers, ctc., to company .
Changes intimated to the company will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which
will help the Company to provide elficient and better services, Members holding shares in physical form
are requested to intimate such changes to the company. ‘

Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one folio are
requested to send to theCompany, the details of such folios together with the share certilicates for
consolidating  their |1ol(ling in onefolio. A consolidated share certificate will be returned to such
Members after ma king requisite changes thercon.,

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of namesas per the Register of Members ol the Company will be entitled to vole,

Members secking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested 1o write to the Company at

an early date,so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the meeting,

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 s being sent by electronic mode to

those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless any

Member has requested for a physical copy of the same, For Members who have not registered their e-

mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by thepermitted mode.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, the Members who have not registered their ¢-mail addresses are

requested Lo registerthe same with the company,

E-voting: As per section 108 ol the Companies Act, 2013, the rules notified there under and the

Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 issucd by SEBI, dated 17th April, 2014 the provisions

of voting through clectronic mode are applicable on the company. Your company is in the process of

complying with the provisions of voting through clectronic means and it shall intimatethe same to its

shareholders via a permitted mode.

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

Sd/-c i

Sangecta-NCema i -
Date: 08/09/2021 D

| (DIN:01871324).
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ADDIT]ONAL INFORMATION ON DIRECTORSSEEKING FOR APPOINTMENT OR RE-

APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

I

S No. [ PARTICULARS DIRECTORS
1 NAME Mr, Jai KishanNema
2 | Date of Birth 06.06. 1965

3 Qualification B.Com

+. List of Dircctorship held excluding | NIL
Private cumpnnius

5. Chairman/Member  of the ol the | NIL
committee of Board of the director of
the company

G: Chairman/Member ol the ol the | NIL

committee ol Board of the dircctor of

the other companies

Date: 08/09/2021
Place: Indore

For and on behalf of the Board of

Directors

SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED
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Sangeeta Neema

MD

(DIN: 01871324)
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SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L24111MP1986PLC003741
Regd. Office: 101, Rajani Bhawan, 569/2, M. . Road, Indore, (MP) 452001
E-Mail ID; |yl aratneema_co 1 2@yahoo.com Contact: 0731.4299232, 98270-39432
Website:shabachemicals.com

34"Board Report

To,
The Members
SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their 34Annual Report together with the audited
accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31#tMarch 2021 along with the Report of the

Auditors thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
f

Standalone I

Particulars
| ) 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
(InRs.) (In Rs.
Sales/ Revenue From Operations 0 | 0
Other Income 62,200/- | 78,500/-

Total Income ~ le2,200/- | 78500/
[

o] L]

Expenses: - _

a. Purchases of stock in trade ] 0 {0

b. Change in inventories of finish goods, work in progress ' 0 0

and stock in trade. | ’

c. Employee benefit expenses 12,000/- 12,000/-

d. Depreciation and amortization expenses 0 0

e. Other expenses | 48500/- 65,300/-

f. Finance costs 0 0 ]
Total Expenses 60,500/- 77,300/- |
Profit and Loss before Exceptional items & Tax 1,700/- 1,200/- |
Exceptional items 0 0
Profit and Loss before Tax 1,700/- 1,200/-
Tax 0 0

a) Current Tax 0 0

b) Deferred Tax 0 0

Profit after Tax 1,700/- 1,200/-

Earnings per share (Rs.) Basic 001 001

COVID-19

The Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has radically changed the prospects of the global
economy. This unprecedented crisis limiting physical mobility and economic activity have
effectively stopped economics around the world and your Company’s operations too were

affected.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation to the Company’s employ' :
suppliers, customers & Government authorities for their selfless efforts which helped you
Company reach normalcy in operations within a few weeks of the lockdown. The ownership agf

responsiveness shown by all the stakeholders was unparalleled and is a testimony of the
and legacy of your Company. All steps necessary for the safety and welfare of the emplo

- N - 3G Y
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3 O T -under review,
The Company has not performed any business activities during the yeal

OPERATION

. ause of the actual financi
The management has suspend the production from April, 1998 because] Oihe workers al;d tf,!aeI
{4 " "
crisis and liquidity crunch which compelled the management to retrench s o
staff and surrender the poWer, connection. The production has not been ! g
year.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

DIVIDEND

During the year under review the Company has not performed any business activity and

earnednegligibleprofit of Rs. 1,700/- and in view of the same no dividend has been
recommended by the Board during the year.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review the com
within the meaning of section 73
(Acceptance of Deposits) rules2014.

pany has neither accepted nor invited any public deposits
of the companies Act, 2013 read with the companies
Also there are no outstanding Public Deposits.

RESERVE

Board has not proposed any amount to be carried to any reserve,

MATERIAL
COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting
during the year under review,

CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

the financial position of the company occurred

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management discussion & analysis report, as requir
Stock Exchanges is enclosed at Annexure T’

ed under the listing agreement with the

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return MGT-9 for the year ended 31 March, 2021
listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges is enclosed at Annexure |1’

as required under the

AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, the
appointment of M/s S.N. Kabra & Co,, Chartered Accountants were ratified as statutory auditors
from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company held on 29w
September, 2021 till the conclusions of the AGMto be held in the year 2022.

STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s. S.N. Kabra & Co, Chartered Accountants, the statutory auditors of the Company, was
ratified as Statutory Auditor of the Company held al the last AGM to hold the office till the
conclusion of the AGM to be held in 2022, Accordingly, the resolution for appointment of M/s
S.N. Kabra & Co, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, for the FY 2021-22 has been
placed in the Notice calling this AGMto hold office from the conclusion of

until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting (subject to annual r
Annual General Meeting),

this Annual General Meeting
atilication by the Members at the each

ECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

t to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Compatfl
intment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company |
ted M/s. Ramesh Chandra Bagdi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Indo

- St
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{ having 1CS1 Coppipicate of Practice No. 2871 to undertake the Seeretarfal Audit of %hé C‘}l"l'ﬂﬂy )
for Financial yoq, 2021-22. The Secretarkal Audit Report In Form M R-3 15 enclosed as Annexure

',

&
(O

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Assoclation of the
Company, Mrs, Jay KishanNema, the Director of the Company retires by rf’t“tio" at the
- forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

" » e TATT TN’
0

To the best of Board's knowledge and belief and according to the information imlli explana'tions
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (¢)
of the Companies Act, 2013:

a.) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31#tMarch, 2021;. the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanations
relating to material departures;

b.) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021and of the profit of the
company for the year ended on that date;

c.) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauc and other irregularities;

d.) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial Year ended 315t March,
2021 on a 'going concern' basis;

e.) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD'S COMMENT ON QUALIFICATION OF AUDITOR'S REPORT

Statutory Auditor Report:

No qualification, reservations and observations were reported by Statutory Auditor in its report.
However, the Financial Statements and Notes appended thereto are self-explanatory and do not
need any comments.

Secretarial Auditor Report:

i)The Company has not been performing any business operation since long and has no profit
and in view of no business the Company can’t afford newspaper advertisement costs.
However,remaining all the compliances regarding Listing Agreement has been complied
with.
ii)During the year Vigil Mechanism has been adopted by the Company also details are given
somewhere before in this report. B
iii) Company's net worth has been eroded. However, your Directors are trying to find out
alternate business possibilities so that the Company can perform operations. _
iv)Due to the No substantial profitability and paucity of funds, no person is interested to become
company secretary of the Company. However the Company is in process to appoint
v) The amount of creditor increased because of provisions regarding Audit Fee,
vi)Due to negligible profitability the Company can't alford services of external RTA. However
the Company is in process to handover in House Share Transfer Facility, ]
vii) Since the Company has not performed any business activity since long management is of the
view that no specific laws are applicable to the Company. ) et
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T SPENDENTRIRECTORS: ot mulritll‘l"="""""l'”""’”"'m dﬂl'y.'_;{
| 'the company hereby confirms that all the ol the erlterly gf -
) ; Doetars of the company hereby cot : oy M 1 of )
:heo?o?:{il c;r!)I:.lfét(}{SIllllillIJf have given the ticclnrfuinnr .|In'('l!d‘ft 5[]13 have heen attacheq
irmjep:nii(om:i as urm:i:lcd under section 149(6) of the Companies £ i

as Annexure V.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING ed by the Company without the
: irector h: onducted by
A separate meeting of lnglepfsnc‘lezit Director has been con
attendance of any other Director.,
INTERNAL AUDITOR - 't Internal Audit for
The Board has appointed internal auditor M/s PadmnabhNeema, to conduct
the financial year under review.
FAMILARISATION PROGRAMME "
During the year under review a familiarization programmer was held for Independent Directors
to grow a better understanding of the Company.
REALTED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As per Section 188(1) of the Companics Act, 2013, the company has not entered any
transactions with its related party. The format has been prescribed in the Form AOC-2 AND
annexed as annexure-V
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
The Independent Directors in thejr meeting have reviewed the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and Board as a whole including reviewing the performance of the
Chairperson of the company taken into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors.
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
During the year under review and as on date; the company is neither having any Subsidiary
Company nor any Associate Company.
SHARE CAPITAL
During the year under review, the Company, neither increased nor decreased its Equity Share
Capital. As on 31.03.2021 Company’s Share Capital are as under:
Authorized Capital stood as 3500000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each totaling an amount of Rs.
35000000/-
Issued Capital stood as 3000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach totaling an amount of Rs.
30000000/-
Paid-up Capital stood as 2927200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each totaling to an amount of Rs.
29163500 (less calls in arrears of Rs. 108500/-).
REVISION IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD'’S REPORT U/S 131(1) OF THE ACT
No revision in the Financial Statements and Board's Report has been made during any of the
three preceding financial years,
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES PROVIDED OR_INVESTMENTS MADE
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company has not given any Loans not provided any Guarantees and also not made any
Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.
GREEN INITIATIVE !
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken the Green initiative in Corparate Governance by f
allowing paperless compliances by Companies through electronic mode. The Company supports f
the Green initiative and has accordingly decided to send all communications to its shareholde i
to their respective registered e-mail addresses, Hence, the Company appeals to its shareho .
who are yet to register their e-mail addresses that they take necessary steps for regi i
same so that they can also become a part of the initiative and contribute towards a G € |

environment.
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of the actual financial
h the workers and the

he management has suspend the production from April, 1998 because
crisis and liquidity crunch which compelled the management to retrenc Sheasie iy
staff and surrender the power, connection. The production has not been resuming during the

year and the form is annexed as Annexure-V,

ISK MANAGEME , s S
The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company reviewed the risks, if any,

involved in the Company from time to time, and took appropriate measures to minimize the
same, '

ORDER(S) PASSED BY REGULATOR(S), COURT(S), TRIBUNAL(S) IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY STATUS -~

During the year under review, no order was passed by any Regulator(S), Court(S), l'n.bun‘al[S]
that could affect the going concern status of the Company and the Company is operating in an
efficient manner.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY _
The provision is not applicable to the Company during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERANCE REPORT _
As per the SEBI (LODAR) Regulations, 2015, every listed Company whose Paid up capital is
More than 10 Crore or more or whose net worth is 25 crore or more is required to file a
Corporate Governance Report.

Thus, Company is not falling in the above threshold limit and is not required to file Corporate
Governance Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism Policy during the year as per the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Reg,, 2015.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has a proper internal control system, which provides adequate safeguards and
effective monitoring of the transactions and ensures that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
No remuneration has been provided to any Director.

EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS
The company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights,

DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES
The company has not issued any sweat equity shares. -

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION
The company has not granted stock options.

COMMISSION RECEIVED BY DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company neither has any holding nor is any subsidiary company,

. OF VOTI GHT T EXCERCISED

The company has not made any provision of money for the .
e _ purchase of, or subscripti

“shares in the company or its holding company, if the purchase of, or the subscri ;’;ﬁtlfon

by trustees is for the shares to be held by or for the benefit of the em Il) :

ny and accordingly the provisions of Chapter IV (Share Capital and p ;

es Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are not applicable for the y_*;::.en
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as not bought back any of its securities.

The company h

BONUS SHARES
as not issued any bonus shares.

The company h

EE AND DEPQSITORY FEE e actual financi
end the production from April, 1998 because of th : al fmadmm]

to retrench the workers an the
¢ been resumed during the

| the Fee till date. But the

F LISTIN

The management has suspenc
crisis and liquidity crunch which compelied the management

staff and surrender the power connection. The production has not
year. And due to non-availability of revenue the Company has not paic

same will be paid soon.

DISCLOSURE_UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
No employee has been employed by the Company during the year.

DEMATERIALISATION

The Company’s shares are in physical form.

PERSONNEL
The workers and the staff of the Company have been retrenched since June 1998 due to acute

financial crisis and there are no workers or the staff members on the Company’s payroll.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the year under review Company has not entered any contract or arrangement with

related parties.

Lot b B U L

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY
The Company has adopted good practices under its Code of Conduct with respect to its

responsibility towards society. However, the Company was neither required to constitute the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee nor was required to contribute any amount on
Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the

company.

Tt e

CODE OF CONDUCT
A declaration signed. by the Chairman &Managing Director affirming compliance with the

company’s Code of Conduct by the Directors and Senior Management for the Financial Year
2020-21 as required under Regulation 34 of Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements
Regulations Act, 2015 with Stock Exchanges is included in the this Board Report,

i

T
L

|
|
!

B
E
=

CODE OF FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION AND CODE
OF CONDUCT UNDER SEBI (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 8 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has formulated and adopted the "Code of
Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information" (Code
of Fair Disclosure) of the Company. The Board has also formulated and adopted "Code of
Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading" (Code of Conduct) of the Company as prescribed

under Regulation 9 of the said Regulations.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company neither had any Subsidiaries nor Joint Ventures nor Associate Companies.

DISCLOSURE OF FRAUDS IN THE BOARD'S REPORT U/S 143 OF THE COMPANIES
2013

The Company has not been encountered with any fraud or fraudulent activity d

" Financial Year 2020-2021. 8
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Shares of the company continue to be listed at Bombay Stock fixchange Ltd, (135E),

any has not paid the annual Listing Fee for the ; ; :
Stock Exchange 1. . ¥ isting Fee for the financjal year 2017-18 to Bombay

RS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSO
S.No. | DIRECTOR NAME DIN/PAN DESIGNATION
: Sangeeta Neema 01871324 Wing Director
Indrakumar Mahajan 05152196 ’lnrd____zfgﬁdem Director
ay KishanNema 06749729 | Director

The equity
The Comp

BOARD MEETINGS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company meets five times in a year
and the Details of their composition and meetings are as follows:

i). Board Composition:

i e R TR R BT PR B e R

me Category Designation
No.
1. | Smt Sangeeta Neema Executive/ Non Independent Managing Director
2. | Mr. Jay KishanNema Non-Executive/ Non Director
| Independent {
|_3. | Mr. Indrakumar Mahajan Non-Executive/ Independent Director E

ii). Board Meetings for the financial year 2020-21are as follows:

Date Directors entitled to Directors Attended No. of Directors
\ Attend attended last AGM |
| 18/06/2020 3 3
| 15/08/2020 3 3
\ 03/11/2020 3 3
12/11/2020 3 3
) 03/02/2021 3 3

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance. Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by (SEBI") under Regulation 4 of Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Regulations Act, 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking from the committee
memberson the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of

committee meetings, etc. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings. In addition, the
Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking
into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the Independent Directors, at
which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. ~
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o i . under review the Members of the Audit C :
i e i airman of the

Ms. Sangeeta Neema is being appointed as the Ch e il
s iti fthe Audit Committee and the
details and composition 0

follows are as follows:

ittee meets four times In a year, A
| , f

]Audn(*”"nuﬂeo Meetings. The = A
Audit Committee areas .

i). Audit Committee Composition:

Designation

[sr. [ Name Category o 1
No. —— " "Member
1 | Mr.Sangeeta Neema Executive/ Non Endcpglﬁcl_e_n_t______#_,_, Txim"_ P
2 | Mr. Jay KisanNema Non-Executive/ Non Independent i
3 | Mr. Indrakumar Mahajan Non-Executive/ Independent -ha - F—

ii). Audit Committee Meetings:
Directors Attended

Date Directors entitled to Attend
18/06/2020 3

15/08/2020 3
03/11/2020 3
12/11/2020 3
03/02/2021 3

3
3
3
3

b). NOMINATION & REMUNERATION MEETINGS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

During the year under review the Members of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
meets one time in a year. Mr. Sangeeta Neema is being appointed as the Chairman of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings. The details and the Composition of the
Nomination & Remuneration committee Meetings are as follows:

i). Nomination & Remuneration Committee Composition:

| Sr. | Name Category o Designation ,|
| No.
1 | Mrs. Sangeeta Neema | Managing/Executive/ Director Member
2 | Mr.Jay KisanNema Non-Executive/ Non Independent | Member
3 | Mr.Indrakumar Mahajan Non-Executive/ Independent [ Chairman

ii). Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings:

B Date Directors entitled to Attend Directors Attended
18/06/2020 3 3
15/08/2020 z 3 ‘1
03/11/2020 3 3
12/11/2020 3 3 !
03/02/2021 3 3 ]

Remuneration Policy:
The Remuneration Policy of the Company for managerial personnel is primarily based on the
following criteria:

i). Performance of the Company

ji). Track record, potential and performance of individual nnnageml personnel.
iii). External competitive environment.
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During the year ynder review the Members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets

four times in a year, Mrs. Sangeeta Neema is being appointed as the Chairman of the meeting,
The details and composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings are as
follows:

i). Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings Composition are as follows:

Sr. | Name Category Designation
No. :

1 | Mrs. Sangeeta Neema Non-Executive/ Independent Chairman

2| Mr. Jay KisanNema Non-Executive/ Independent Member

3 | Mr. Indrakumar Mahajan Non-Executive/ Independent Member

ii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings:

Date Directors entitled to Attend Directors Attended
18/06/2020 3 3
15/08/2020 3 3
03/11/2020 3 3
12/11/2020 3 3
03/02/2021 3 3

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Yours Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation
received from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during
the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed service of the Executives, staff and workers of the company

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

S/d- S/d-
PLACE: INDORE Jay KishanNema SANGEETA NEEMA
DATE: 08th, SEPTEMBER, 2021 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 06749729 DIN:01871324

—

Declaration Regarding Code of Conduct

I'hereby declare that all the directors and Senior Manage
compliance during the financial year 2020-21 with the
adopted by the Company.

ment Personnel have affirmed
provisions of Code of Conduct as

SANGEETA NEEMA'

‘PLACEI INDORE MANAGING DIRECT R

iz
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 ANNEX U 4o

ANALYSIS REPORT 4

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND

s w in the last fiscal yea
inue 1" as SC: '
The Indian economy has witnessed good steady recovery and cluntm‘uul' t.". f:i':) P L i ,,p“-”i-s”:'
most part of the country and revival in manufacturing acti y ity ICE Dlinig ]
astest growing economics Id in the
At or circumstance since _l‘hc date ol lf'lt.‘ last
affect the trading or

Good monsoon in :
This GDP growth has placed India firmly amongst the |

current year, There has been no occurrence ol any eve / _
financial statements that may materially and adversely affect or I$ likely to al
profitability of our Company or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our Jiabilities.

B. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Company is mainly engaged in chemical business but due to shortage of funds company is not
continue this business. Company is looking and enquiring about entering into share broking business and
enquiring to get TCM membership of MCX, NCDEX.

able to

C.RISKS & CONCERS:

The business of the company totally depends upon the changes taking place in the economy
either it be relating to fluctuations in stock and capital market, regulations governing such
markets, government policies, taxation policies, changes taking pIace-iﬂ global economics, etc.
The growth of industry provides necessary opportunities for the company to grow. However,
the company is under constant pressure due to steep competition from unorganized sector and
industrial scenario in the nearby areas.

The company’s strength is built around domestic and international marketing network. The
company has a network of 3 marketing offices in India as well as over 30 corparate customers
and over 3 channel partners as a part of its domestic network which is comprised from various
segments, allowing the company to de-risk its business.

C. OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS

The Company’s strength is its director experience in marketing and commodity tracing and company is
enquiring for membership of NSE, MCX, and NCDEX for the brokerage business. The Company does face
threats from financial arrangement and new emerging players in these product lines.

D. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The operation of the company consists of the single segment. Hence, Indian accounting standard on
Segment Reporting (IND AS-34) issued by institute of Chartered Accountants of India does not apply.

Factors that may affect our results of the operations:

Our financial conditions and results of operations are affected by numerous factors which inter
" aliainclude as follows:

-Growth of unorganized sector and threat from local regional players;

-Change in freight and forwarding charges;

-General economic and business conditions;

-Changes in political and social conditions in India;

-Prices of raw materials the company consume and the products it manufactures;

-Our company's ability to successfully implement our growth strategy;

-Changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate;

-Any adverse outcome in the legal proceeding in which our Company is involved; and

-Sudden change in global Commodity prices which may affect our outstanding position in

commodities.

o s

any other reasons;
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l}C»\UTmNARv STATEMENT e
Statements in this "Managenent Discussion and Analysis” describing the L;mnpi.my’s' olijectives
expectations op prvdiriimm are Torward looking within the meaning ol nm;lhmhiu_lﬂm ihid
regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expruﬁﬁﬁ(' or implied in the
statements on various factors and circumstances.

%

F.OUTLOOK

We are committed to deliver setup new strong network on a consisten
been to develop strong customer celationship and to he a customer driven Company. The Indian
economy has shown substantial growth in the year 2020-21 in the plmrm:lccutical sector :and
this will have a positive impact in the future opportunitics for the Company: commodities prices
have maintained their high volatility, marking it difficult to take long term view on prices,
For and on pehalf of the Board of
Directors

sHABA CH EMICALS LIMITED

¢ hasis, our Strategy has

S /d-@% 5/d-

SANGEETA NEEMA lAY KISHAN NEMA
DATE: 08/09/2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE: INDORE DIN: 01871324 DIN: 06749729

,.-/@“'@

I oA

u\n'l' {4‘
b g;.\ -\
G0tz

W
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FORM NO, MGT-9
EXTRACT O ANNUAL RETURN 4
As on the [inancial year ended on 317 Man.;h, s y
[Pursuant lo section 92(3) rth’n- Companics et 201 3 anc ”'_Il 2[;14]
The Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

§ i) CIN ¢ L2241 IMPI986PLCOD3T4]

g ii)  Registration Date v 31/12/1986

B £

g i iii)  Name ol the Company ¢ SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

g .

g. - iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company : Public Company/ Limited by Shares

] :

’ ¥)  Address of the Registered ollice and contacy - 101, RAJANI BHAWAN 569/2, M.G.ROAD JNDORLMJ)
i details 452001 E-Mail ID: ritesh271109@redillmail.com
f Contact: 0731-4299232, 9827039432

[ vi)  Whether listed company Yes / No P Y

vii)  Name, Address and Contact details of ¢ In-Housc Transler Facility
Registrar and Transfer Agent, il any

H. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITILES OF THE COMPANY
' All the business activitics contributing 10 % or more of 1he (otal Wwrnover ol the company : an he stated:-

: S. Name and Descr iption ol main NIC Code ol 1] the ‘ Yo Lo total turnover ol the company
I No. | products / services

Product/ service

_ _ ) NIL 4
[II. PARTICULARS OTF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
['s. Name and Address ol the CIN/GLN I-IEiing/ Y ol Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary/ | shares Section
Associate held
NIL
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage ol Total Lquity)
i)C ategory-wise Share Holding )
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the Y
Sharcholders year year Changc
L during
year
‘ Demat Physical | Total Y ol Demat Physical | Total % ol J ,
Total T(:t.‘li |
[r | Shares Shares I j

|
l i |
| | I
a)Individual/HUF 291300 ‘ 291300 ’ 9.95 '
b) Central Govt. - [ - I I

K |
!| : IJ
’ ¢) State Govt, (s) : ! 2 ’ - ,
K l
| l

A. Promoters

1) Indian

191300[ 9.95

1
I
I
e
o
I

! !
1 f
I |
. ] 291300 |
| -
2 e

d) Bodics Corp. 1284200 [ 1284200 | 43.87 - | 1284200 [ 1284200 | 43.87

¢) Banks/ FI
,T)AnyOlhcr.... . - - _ i
| Sub-total (A) - | 1575500 1575500’ 53.82 <[ 1575500 | 1575500 | s %
i (1):- ‘

0! ,72) Foreign ’ = - % I B '

Sy 7 &
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|

) Bodies Corp.

® W-—.___ - - : ] ' cbiaci
"0 Any Other.... - s - i — S it -
; Sub-total () : - - . i y
! 2):- :
 [Total T[T UsTss00 | 1575500 | 5382 T[T575500 | 1575500 53.82 -

sharcholding of

promoter (A) =
AMHDE) e

B. Public B

Sharcholding fraiterar

1. Institutions

e ]
2) Mutual Funds j : - - - x .
e

b) Banks / FI . B g E

¢) Central Govt - . : : : T = : ;
d) State Govt(s) R = E = - B IR S—— -
i o) Venture R s T -
| Capital Funds
1) Insurance - . . = - = =] = =
Companies
g) Flls - - . < . = - -

h) Foreign .
l_\cmurc (.apml

| Funds =

i) Others (specily) -

Sub-total -
(B)(1):- |
2. Non- f | '

Institutions
|

! a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 298900 298900 10.2] - 298900 298900 10.21

ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual -

sharcholders

1111600 1111600 | 37.97 S| Lneno | 1111600 37.97

holding nominal
share mpilni
uptoRs. 1 Lakh
i) Individual -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |

Lakh B
¢) Others . _ i e o e
Clearing s
Members Bl
NRI's/ OCB's - 67100 67100
ub-total

It

(2]

“Z
"

67100 67100 2.29 : Y

1351700 1351700 | 46.18 - 1351700 | 1351700

Scanned by CamScanner



4 1‘\11.1{0# heltl ln
1 cmlodl.\n for
(:DRﬁ & ADRs

-

A s

5027200 | 2927200 |10, A

Grand o 2927200 l 2927200 | 100,00 e 1A
- 1 (,.\-ng.(*) e _M__Hl e o R [pOu Bl P 5|
: (i .\'htm'hnhﬁn{; of Promoters e ani] of the | el
B iﬂ / Shareholder's Sharcholding at the I)t‘glmlmg ol | Sharcholding at the en g
No. | Name the year year : — :
| ’ No.of [ %ol Yool Shares | No. ol | %ol Yool Shares [ Y« h.mi,v in
8 | Shares | total Pledged / Shares | total | Pledged / I share hUklmi
! r Shaves of eiieumbered Shares of | encumbered durmg the
= ] f[ the to total the to total year
a | ‘ company | shares company | shares
! 1
i | i ) NP
i |1 ] AN Shahid 138000 | 4.7] soo | 471 | | o
i 2 | AL Abbasi 11500 [ 0.39 o o T I
t E ]] S.A.Faizy 16900 | 0.58 w00 oss |- e
R ! y. . * -y i T i | ]
! L VA fuiswala | 19800 | 068 19500 | 0.0% |- |
E. 1_‘: [ Anwar Hussain 1 5000 ’ 0.17 5000 ’ 0.17 I ¥ ] -
i 16 | Ashok Printing [ ‘ -
| 1 | Press 100 0.00 100 0.00 2 |
| 7] Bawl Bai | 17000 7000 0.5 BEn E J
S | DilshadFaizy | 10000 10000 |0.34 | - [ ,'
; ' 9| FehmidaShahid 1 7500 0.26 ||' ; [
10| Hamida Banoo = -r—_—-———"———*;
| | Kapadia 500 [ r’
| 11| Indo Mchta | 400 I |
,' 12 ,l Jamila Jaliwala { _ J
Erre Jindal 500 0 » ]
[ 1+ | MadalalGaba 1000 | 0.03 ' )03 — —
? _ : SN R
_[ Y Madhu Saxeng 1000 J 0.03 l - "_|_ﬂ?(] o3 I Ji 5 J
16 Mustaq Ahmed . |
; _ Kapadia 1000 0.03 } 1000 | 0.03 )
|17 | Mumtaz Mahmood | 500 [ 0.02 | - (50 [o02 E s i
’ 13 I Parveen Shahid I 7500 [ 0.26 f I 7500 L() 26 / - r
19| ShaishtaSiationwala } 18500 [ 0.63 | [ 18500 T, REE - _ !
120 Savitri Gaba [ 1000 [ 0.03 | i | 1000 0.03 : L e T
[ 21! Sahil Pradhan [ 1000 ]10.03 [ - 1000 r 0.03 S
| 22| Sujata Mehra | 400 | 0.01 [ - 400 | 0.01 j ’ o \{
23| S.A. Associate [ 17000 | 0.58 = [ 17000 058 :
24 | Salma Bai [ 1000 [0.03 L Lo o003 - :
[ 25 [ S.L Jain [ 200 [ 0.01 [- [200 " (0.0 1 - _ 1
[ 26| Shakila Sheikh | 1000 | 0.03 E L1000 | 003 ! : : 5
]i 27 [ Shailendra Kumar - i I ]
; f Desai 500 0.02 | f _ 0.02 f
|25 | SakinaAbbas | 5000|047 |- L s00 [ 017 : ]
29 Muli Metal | f Sl
Products 47500 | 1.62 ‘ +7500 ,- |
30 | Ratlam Straw Board i
Mills Pvt. Lid. 254000 | 8.68 250000 | 8.68 ]
]'r | ‘ Shaba Securities & 2
{ Finin Services Py,
[ Lud, 982700 | 33.57 982700 | 33.57

Total | 1575500 | 53.82

| 1575500 | 53.82 |-

if there is no change)

ff'
v

oéw?»\w

_5-__-."- it Chaﬂ e in Promoters’ Shﬂrehofdmﬂtelcme _q:peqf
- _ I Sharcholding

at the h(é‘mmng ol the ’Cumuhuu ‘almn‘rrhlmbtlmmg ﬁn“\*’ar l
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L e e S - Y L e e e M e - AT A LTI e T
e Pl m‘ﬂ\w!'-u'm-.a_--.um (-,-W’i-a i e v T

'\'l‘u'l I

: e e e ol total shares of
No, ol shares | % ol total shares of the | No, of shares " "l_‘."“’ _ :
the company BN

company
s 3
NO CHANGE e

e

ers of GDRs and zlf)ﬂ!)!
holding durinb the

e

)Shuf‘fl“’m'"‘f_&[‘_‘_‘__l_f_ufmp ten Shaveholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Hold

Sharcholding at the beginning | Cumulative Share
o N oftheyear —~ ~  lyear R ;
FRame of Sharcholder No. of % ol total shares | No, of shares /o of total shares of
. shares ol the company R aha the company
"ACthe beginning of the Year $4900 2,90 | o 2 RS
- [Change during the Yegr NO CHANGE TS, -5 <ol 2140 o
;‘: ' ‘7\‘1 the end ol the Year 84900 __2_1{_)______,_,____“_
® 138 e e
J Shreyash Securities & Finance Ltd. L]
. [Atthebeginning of the Vear 43700 1.49 43700 114
b F@angc during the Year NO CHANGE -
j At the end of the Year o 43700 _1_4'_9_____.._-————-——
; '_Raj esh L)cs.;il o [
Al the beginning of the Year 24300 0.85 24800 085
Change during the Year NO CHANGE
At the end of the Year 24800 [ 0.85
Anil Mechta | e RS
At the beginning of the Year 24300 0.83 24300 oRF ]
. Change during the Year NO CHANGE
At the end ol the Year 24300 0.83
Farhat Abbas
At the beginning ol the Year 23300 0.80 23300 0.80 |
Change during the Year NO CHA P\L_r!
At the end of the Year 23300 0.80
I Shyam Babu :'\gra\\':ll
| At the beginning ol the Year 20000 0.68 20000 0.68
Change during the Year B _ NO CHANGE
At the end ol the Year 20000 0.68
Singhal Leasing & Construction Pvt. Lid.
At the beginning of the Year 20000 0.68 20000 0,68
Change during the Year NO CHANGE
At the end of the Year 20000 0.68
S.K. Lakhani
At the beginning of the Year 16300 0.56 16300 0.56
Change during the Year NO CHANGE
AiheendoltheYar | [ 16300 0.56
Ram Babu Agrawal
At the beginning of the Year 16000 .55 W 16000 0.55
Change during the Year NO CHANGE
At the end of the Year 16000 058
Lalchand Agrawal ’
2 | At the beginning of the Year 15000 o "”"';I"_" i __?UUU_ *
| Change during the Year NO CHANGE
. | At the end of the Year 15000

i e

) Sha ho;'dmg of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

VEAT o .
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Cumulative Hh:m-

TR ' \ Cheplnning of the
?ltm! cholding at the beginning the year
: ear hare
gl R L ; ,,,ulqmru
Name of Sharcholder No. of shares Yo ol total N
Yame of Share shares of the <
company TS .. {1 ~Omjrany
Lo NI HOLDING
|
2%
V. INDEBTEDNESS &1
Indebtedness of the Company inc luding interest outstanding/accrued but not due [or payment, — o
nde St T Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness ;
L‘\Llll(]mg_’ Loans

| deposits
S | =y |

Indebtedness at the be ginning ol the

linancial year
i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

it} Interest acerued but not due

T T
| Total (i +iii) - _ -
lenm, in II‘IdLl‘JILdnLN‘- during the
flnancm| year I
Addition % . a .
Reduction .
|
Net Chanoe - 5 -
- : e - |
lndebtedness at the end of the linancial
| vear
i) Principal Amount . - .
ii) Interest due but not paid = - 2
i
{ 1ii) Interest acerued but not due Z -
“Total (i+ii-+ii) : S i B i

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, VWHOLE-TI, UL DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER:
S. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Managoer [
No. | Remuneration

Total _=
Amount

1 Gross sn]ary 5 :

(a) Salary as per provisions - - -
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in licu ol salary - -

under scction 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -

Sweat Equity - E

+ Commission 5 i

-as "o of profit

- Others, specily,, . S
| 5 | Others, please specily : i -
45 Total (A) : a : :
.| Ceiling as per the Act

_REMUNERATIONTO omm D!RECTORS
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Particulars of
Remuneratioy
.._.u-'ﬁ-——-"‘"—_‘—ﬂ-hq.

——

Name ol Directors

Independent Divecors

°
Fee for
attending boayd/
commiqee mecetings

™ 5 el
Commission

. Others,
Slease specily

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

o Fee for

attending board /

committee meetings
=

. Commission

L Others,

])lQ.‘l:“C sp cci{'}r

Total (2)

Towl (B) = (142

lotal A-lanagcrial Remuneration

Overall Cci]ing as per the Act

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MA NAGER/WTD

Remunceration

Particulars ol

Key h‘innngurinl Personnel

Total
Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions con tained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

() Value ol perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in licu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(£

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

+= | e

Commission

-as %ol proﬁt

- Others, specify...

Others, please specily

Total (C)
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ENALTILS / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDI

A 2

Audhority

ey

T"'l:“‘ Section ol Briel Details of Penalty / [RD / NC‘I:[

1 AYPe the | Deseription Punishuu-nll/ e . COURT]
Companies ' Compounding fees )
Act imposed s i e

A COMPANY

|

Penalty

[ Punishment

R

] Cnmpuumling

B DIRECTORS
j
i
|

[

J

|
! Puuishmcm = = -_—____-_—_- .-__-"“h-—_f“ T - e .3 J !
I L’nmp.mmiing f = - | 5 - S R i =
| C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
; Penalt_\' ’ = = R ’
i !"unishmem Il = ___-_-—"__ o - : - T e T i ;
i L'mn;munr!ing ‘ - - -
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors *
SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED ;
E
:
SAd- S/d- :
SANGEETA NEEMA JAY KISAN NEMA ;
DATE: 08", SEPTEMBER, 2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE: INDORE DIN: 01871324 DIN: 06749729
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INDRAKUMAR MAHAJAN -
E‘_‘f‘iﬁ?llri Dham Colony Kharg_gng_[pﬁghqre 451001 (M.P._)__ o 3T

i

To,

The Board of Directors

Shaba Chemicals Limited
101, Rajani Bhawan 569/2, M. G
Road Indore (M.p.) 452001

Suh:- Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Li.s;ipgwm_cﬂmﬂﬂi‘lbl
section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

I, Indrakumar Mahajan, hereby certify that | am a Non-executive Independent Director of
Sha‘ba Chemicals Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as
envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 201 3.

I certify that:

I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the
Company;
I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;
I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at
the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company;
= Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, | have/had no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial; s
« none of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;
= Neither me nor any of my relatives:

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial
year;

b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of;

a. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm; '

¢) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the

company; or

d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit
organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of
its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that

holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or
« | am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of

company;

= |am not less than 21 years of age.

]
]
|




Declaration

: _ B en | have any such
| undertake that 1 shall seek prior approval of the Board lr*andlr?\;hfail to do so.‘;’shzlfl
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-mate‘rlal.' uch relationship /
cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to s p

transactions.
Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of lndepenfiencc
and [ shall take responsibility for jts correctness and shall be liable for fine if any
imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrectin future,

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for
updating of the same.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

N d-
INDRAKUMAR MAHAJAN

DIN: 05152196
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Jay KlsanNéma | S TN
30, Ga g
#MJ_Mﬂgan Mohan Path SironjDisttVidisha 464228 (MP)

To,
The Board of Directors
Shaba Chemicals Limited

101, Rajani Bhawan 569/2, M, G
Road Indore (M.p) 452001

ub: Declaration ofindependence under clause 49 of.the Lismwﬂi‘w

section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

L Jay KisanNema, hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Independent Director of Shaba
Chemicals Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.

I certify that:

= | possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the

Company; i

I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate

company; L

= [ am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at
the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company; _

«  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, 1 have/had no pecumz?r‘y
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial;

» none of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

= Neither me nor any of my relatives:

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial
year;

b) is or has been an employee or proprictor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of;

c. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

d. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

¢) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the

company; or
d) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit
organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of
its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that
holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or
I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the
company;

* Jam not less than 21 years of age.
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Declaration

o and when | have any sueh
~ Tundertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Board Ir-*dndn?\;hl;?l lto] th(:- sd(:”lf :ll:sl,} '
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-mate'l |al.‘ ik l'ﬁatloﬂﬂﬂ '
cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to Ship /
transactions.

Further, I do hereby declare anq confirm that the above said information b afe frue and
correct to the best of my lcnowledge as on the date of this declaration of indgpenfjence
and | shall take responsibility o, its correctness and shall be liable for'fme if any
imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.

I further undertake to intimate immediateiy upon changes, if any, to the Company for
updating of the same.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

JAY KISAN NEMA
DIN: 06749729
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ation i ANNEXU
Outgo [Secth:)f [1:".';31 8y, Technology Absorption ang Foreign pxchange Fa rnings and
n (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 reaq with Rule 8(3) of The

o e Companies Accounts Rules, 20 14]
£ [A)' l"v( fen
S.No. [ Partic
—ij—.____ﬁli_l[_‘t_lculars . \
€ steps taken or impact on conservation of | Al] efforts are made to conserve\
—“I-.%ﬂgy; and optimize use of
1€ steps taken by the company for utilizing | NA \
| alternate sources of energy;
. 1 the capital investment on energy NIL |
3 .
1
[B)-Ie-c—'lllgl_qgmmm tion
, ;
i). the  efforts made towards Updating of in house Technology is_ -
technology absorption Continuous process of absorption

implemented in our Industry & Technoiogy
developed in house, This is fully absorbed for
development in the existing product and new
models.
the benefits derived like product | The Company has been able to successfully
improvement,  cost reduction, | indigenize the toolings to a large extent
product development or import | Increased efficiency, better performance and
substitution wider product range.

iii). in case of imported technology | NIL

(imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year

a). the details of technology imported | NA
b). the year of import NA
c). whether the technology been fully | NA
absorbed B
d). if not fully absorbed, areas where | NA
absorption has not taken place, and \

the reasons thereof; and _ !
 iv). the expenditure incurred on | NIL
{ Research and Development

(C).Eoreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

Year 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 |
Earnings NIL NI1,
Outgo NIL INIL J\

0
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SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN L2411 1MI’1‘)86PL(.’UU37'4] , b
“REGD ADD: 101, RAJANI BHAWAN 569/2, M. G. ROA
INDORE (M.P.) 4520__{}1
Email id; bharatncema_col 2@viahoo.com b 2 SR R

Form No, MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 201 1]

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1d:
Folio No/ Clint I1d:
DP ID:
I/ We being the member of .___
1. Name: ...............

Address:
"E-mail Id:

Signature: ........, or failing him
2.Name: ...

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: ....... or failing him
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (ona poll)
Meeting of members of the Company, to he

~-Shares of the Shaba Chemicals Limited, holding, hereby appoint:

for me/us and on my/our behall at 33rAnnyal General
‘ held on Wednesday, 29 September, 2021 at 04.00 p.M. at
the registered office of the Company at 101, Rajani Bhawan 569/2 M.G. Road Indore MP 452001, and

atany adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution No )

Resolutions
Adoption of the Financial Statements mam
Financial Year endeq 31sMarch, 2021 together with Directors
Report, Auditors Report and Cash now statement along with their | ] l
i | Annexure. —
2 Appointment of Director in place of Mr,JaykislmnNcnmwhu retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
3 Ratification of appointment of Auditor M/s S.N. Kabra & Co.
Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditor of the company for the
F.Y. 2020-21 and to authorized Board to fix their remuneration,

Signed this ............. Day of.....2021
Signature of Shareholder:
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Affix Revenue

Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.

it _,___.__.__.1333‘?11.,.__ ,
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SHABA CHEMICALS

| - CIN L24-111Ml"l‘)BGl’I.CUO’JMl T
REGD ADD: 101, RAJANI BHAWAN 56972, .G, ROAD INpORp; (M) 452001
Email id: bharatneema_co 2@yahoo.com

LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP .

" Shi gz e slip and
Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or Proxy are requested to complete the attendadntt !s[l)i 5
i : ; . - nce
hand it ovey atthe entrance of the meeti ng hall. Joint shareholder may obtain additional attenda p
the venye,

I /We herep
29" Septen

: ~-— Wednesday,
Y record my presence at the 34% Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
569/2, M.

. | BHAWAN
Wber, 2021 at 04.00P.M. At the Registered Office of the Company at 101, RAJAN
G. ROAD INDORE (M.P.) 452001.

Regd. Folio Ng

- S Iders
Name and Address of the Registered Shareho

Client 1D no & DPID no
No of shares held

*Applicable only if shares are held in physical form.

Full name of the Proxy (in Block Letters)

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy

o )
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SHABA CHEMICALS LIMII: D
CIN 1.2411.IMI‘I'JH(:!’I.{.'(}(’JB'Z:‘- eain
REGD ADD: 101, RAJANI BHAWAN 569/2, M. G ROAI
INDORE (M.P.) 452001
Email id: bharaineema_col 2@yahoo.com
Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

- 2] /] ; f H}e les
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 201 4]

NP
Name of the Member(s): l e = *‘”“‘jl
Registered address: ’_ bbb b e e

|_E-mail 1d;

f
Id T ———y
[ Falio Nog_Elint Id: = |
DP ID; i
I/ We being the memberof ........ . Shares of the Shaba Chemicals Limited, holding, hereby appoint;
L. Name:;
Address:
E-mail Id;
Signature: weeeeen OF failing him
2.Name: ...
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ....... or failing him

As my/our Proxy to attend and vote (ona poll) for me

Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 29 September, 2021 ar 1 1:30A.M. at

the registered office of the Company at 101, Rajani Bhawan 569/2 M.G. Road Indore Mp 452001, and
atany adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
| Resolution No Resolutions

_—
Adoption of the Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31%March, 2021 together with Directorg
Report, Auditors Report and Cash flow statement along with their
Annexure.
Appointment of Director it

/us and on my/our behalf at 34"Annual General

——

e
1 place of MrSangeetaNeemawho retires
by rotation and being ] sible olfers himself for re-appointment.
Ratification of appointment of Auditor M/s S.N. Kabra & Co.
Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditor of the company for the

! F.Y. 2019-20 and to authorized Boar Lo fix their remuneration,
Signt}d this P Dr']y Of ...... 202] Afﬁ_\{ Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: ‘
; : Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective shoul he duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meceting,
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A CHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN L24111Mp1q ‘Jﬂ(ll'l,ﬁﬂﬂ:i'?“lr'l

REGD ADD: 101, RAJANI BUAWAN 56972, M. 6. RoAD INDORE, (M%) 452001

Email id: bharameema_co 1 9@yahoo,com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

are . ; : . d
Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip an

< i o - 3 °“s ﬂt
i‘} wd it over at the entrance of the meeting hall, Joint sharcholder may obtain additional atte ndance slip
10 venue,

le her ’ , , . nesday,
L/We hereby record my presence at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company ll‘“:::‘;,;\’p}ﬂ;hi;”AWAN

Ty x
22‘9 September, 2021 at 11:30 A.M. Al the Registered Office of the Company at 101
/2, M. G. ROAD INDORE (M.P.) 452001,

‘ Regd. Folio Np.* Name and Address of the Registered sharcholders _—‘1
'. Client 1D no X DPIDno -—*—‘-'_/”—J
 No ot shares held

*Applicable only if shares are held in physical form.

Full name of the Proxy (in Block Letters)

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy

S'cann'ed' by CamScanner
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Independent Auditors' Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

INDORE

s of SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED ('the
e Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
t of change in equity for the
licies and other explanatory

AUDITOR'S OPINION

We have audited the accompanyin
Company'), which comprise the
statement of Profit and Loss, the Statem
year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant acco
information. (Hereinafter refer as IND As Financial Statement)

g Ind AS financial statement
Financial Statement Balanc
ent of Cash Flow and Statemen
unting po

information and according to the explanations given to Us, the
he information required by the Act in the manner so required
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
t March 31, 2021, and its profit and its cash flows for the

In our opinion and to the best of our
aforesaid financial statements give t
and give a true and fair view in conformity
of the state of affairs of the Company as a
year ended on that date.

Basis of Auditor’s Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

We have discussed with management regarding busines
that the company is trying to find out suitable business an
because capital of the company almost wiped up and become negative ne

s activity resulting to that we understand
d also company facing acute fund problem
t worth

Responsibility of those charged with Governance for the Financial Statement

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and change
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standard (“Ind AS”) as

The Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
de{ecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountin
pollcies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desi ng
|mpler_nentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that u;ere operatign,
effer.twe!y for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thg
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair v’iew and f .
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error. s

.ﬁ-



Auditors' Responsibility for the financial statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial

control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal

: financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
¢ An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

FOR S.N.KABRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION-NO.03439C

et L)
CA. S.N.KABRA' 7
Place: Indore PARTNER Wi
| ) Date: 15" June, 2021 M. no. 072497

WINY RIOTRYYTARAA L2 S50~



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
es (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order") issued by the Central

1. As required by the Compani
tion 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the

Government in terms of Sec
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
¢) The company does not have any branch other than its registered office.
d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
( Rules, 2014.
f) There are no comments of observations made by the auditor on the audit report of the
company which have adverse effect on the functioning of the company.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as director in terms of Section 164(2) of the

Act.
h) There is no default in the maintenance of books of accounts and other matters related

g)

therewith.
3. With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rulel1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given o us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 23(A) (i) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

I. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR S.N.KABRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA. S.N.KABRA
Place: Indore PARTNER
. qcth
Date: 15'" June, 2021 FIRM REGISTRATION NO 03439C



il

Vi

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets. There is no any fixed asset in the
company.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a

phased manner over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
programmer, the management is in the process of carrying out the physical verification
and reconciling the same with the book records. Material discrepancies, if any, between
the book records and the physical verification would be dealt with on completion of such
reconciliation.

In respect of its inventories: No any inventories and operation in the Company. Hence
not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under Section189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having
regard to the explanations that some of the items purchased are of special nature and
suitable alternative sources are not readily available for obtaining comparable quotations,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company
and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory and fixed assets and
the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any
major weakness in such internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year. In respect of unclaimed deposits, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended and prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vil. According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(a)  The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax ,service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March
31, 2018 for a period of more than six mo'n_ths.frorﬁ the date they became payable.

ST
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VIl

Xl

X1l

Xl

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

(c) There are no amounts pending to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection

Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956)
and rules made there under.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks.
The Company has not issued any debentures.

No money rose by way of initial public offer or further public offer and term loans have
been taken by the Company during the year. According to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others
from banks and financial institutions.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

No managerial remuneration has been paid or provided to any of the directors or

managers, hence there has been no contravention of the provisions of Section 197 read
with schedule 5 to the Companies Act, 2013.

This Company is not a NIDHI Company.

There were no related party transactions reported and observed during the year, hence all
transaction with the related party is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statement as required by the applicable Indian accounting standard.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with the director or person

concerned therefore the provision of Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 has not been
contravened.

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

FORS.N.KABRA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
sd,_ @kK‘:\:U i
-
CA. S.N.KABRA
PLACE: INDORE PARTNER
DATE: 15* June, 2021

(FIRM REG. NO. 003439C)



SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN L24111MP1986PLC003741
Financial Statement of Balance sheet As at 31st March, 2021

S.No. | Particulars B B | noteno. | March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
\ ASSETS I |
Non-current assets |
(a) Property, plant and equipment :
(b) Capital work-in-progress
() Goodwill
(d) Other intangible assets
(e) Financial assets '
(i} Investment |
(i) Other Financial assets 1 29600 29600
(f Deferred tax assets (net)
(8) Income tax assets (net) , | .
(h) Other non-current assets : | | !
Total non-current assets (1) 129600 | 29600 -
Current assets . :
(a) Inventories |
(b) Financial assets
~ (i) Trade Receivables . : |
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 2 | 190698 | 178998
(iii) Other balances with bank [ :
(iv) Loans [
(v) Other Financial assets i |
(c) Other current assets |
| Total current assets (2) | 190698 178998 ]
Total - Assets (1+2) | 220298 208598 ]
1] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
EQUITY |
(a) Equity Share capital E 29163500 29163500
(b) Other equity 4 | -29326817 | -29328517 |
Total Equity (1) | -163317 | -165017 ]
Non-current liabilities |
(a) Financial Liabilities ‘
(i) Borrowings 5 10000 10000
(b) Provisions |
(<) Other non-current liabilities [ |
; Total non-current liabilities (2) | 10000 10000
!' Current liabilities |
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables 5 313615 313615
(iii) Current maturities and other |
(b) Other current liabilities 5 60000 50000
| (c) Provisions
(d) Income tax liabilities (net)
Total current Liabilities (3) 373615 363615
Total Equity and Liabilities | | 220298 208598
FOR S.N. KABRA & CO. FOR SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS " =T
(S.N. 7 —
PARTNER 7% Nl DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE - INDORE | ' SANGEETA NEEMA _ JAYKISAN NEMA

DATE - 15-06-2021'\ - o DIN 01871324 DIN 06749729




)

o~ oy N

10
11
12

'FOR S.N. KABRA & CO.

SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN L24111MP1986PLC00374

Particulars

Revenue From operations

Other income

Total Income (I + 1)
Expenses

Cost of materials consumed
Purchase of traded goods

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and

stock in trade
Excise duty (Refer note 8)
Employee benefits expense
Other Expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance Cost
Total Expenses (IV)
Profit before tax (1-2)
Tax expenses

(a) Current tax

(b) Deferred tax
Total Tax expenses
Net Profit after tax before share of loss from associates
Share of loss from associate
Net Profit after tax and share of loss from associates
Other Comprehensive Income
items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Total other Comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Other equity

Earnings per equity share (face value Rs. ..../ -each)
-Basic
-Diluted

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ) _
S p o 22( o
,..---—'_'_'_—-— ol A

(S.N. KABRA) DIRECTOR

PARTNER SANGEETA NEEMA

DATE :-15.06.2021 _ .=~ DIN 01871324

PLACE :-INDORE

FOR SHABA CHEMICALSLIVITED

note
no.

~ Statement Of Profit And Loss account For The Year En_deqlﬂst March 2021

31-Mar-21

0
| 62200

o o O

70
29163500

| 0.001
0.001

| 78500
62200

| 31-Mar-20 |
n

|0

78500

o o O

'@o:j
29163500 ‘

|

| 0.001
| 0.001

DIRECTOR
"JAY KISAN NEMA
DIN 06749729



SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN L24111MP1986PLC0O03741
Cash Flow Statement
________ o For the year ended 31st march 2021
I . | Year Ended 314t
| | Particulars e March, 2021
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES e
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1700
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortization expenses
[Gain]/loss on sale of noncurrent assets held for sale
| Interest Income
| Dividend Income
Fair value [gain]/loss on investment
| Interest Expenses
[ Provision for expenses on employees stock options
Impairment of non-current Investment |
| Provision/[write back] doubtful debts and advances (net) '
| bad debts/assets written off
Mark to market [gain]/loss on derivative financial instruments
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes l 1700
Adjusted for I
[Increase)/Decrease in trade Receivables
Increase/[Decrease] in other current liabilities 10000
Cash generated from operation
Taxes paid (net of refunds)
| Cash flow before exceptional items
Exceptional items:
amount paid for ather restructuring activities
Net cash [used in]/ generated from operating activities - [A] ' 11700
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES '
B | Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Cash flows before Exceptional items
Exceptional items:
Consideration received on disposal of surplus property
Consideration received on disposal of Subsidiary/business
Taxes paid on Exceptional Items |
’) Net cash [used in]/generated from Investing activities - [B] 0
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
| Dividends paid
Dividend distribution tax paid
Amount deposited in bank account towards unpaid dividends

2|
|

Interest paid

Proceeds from share allotment under employees stock option/ performance

share schemes _

Net cash [used in]/generated from Financing activities - [C] 0

Net increase or decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents- [A+B+C] 11700

Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year | 178998

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year i | 190698
FORS.N. KABRA & CO.____ FOR SHABA CHEMICALS LIMITED

-
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Accompanying notes and Disclosures to the Financial Statements fi
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Corporate Information

Accompanying notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 1.1 Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate Information

?haba Chemicals Ltd. is a Listed Public Company registered in India, under Companies Act 1956, and was
incorporated in 1986. The Company is mainly engaged in the business of pharmaceutical chemicals. The
registered office of the Company is located at Indore (M.P.) and a Corporate office is situated in Indore
(Madhya Pradesh).

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The financial statements for all periods up to and including year ended March 31, 2017 were prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act ("the Act"), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
("previous GAAP"). The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first financial
statements prepared by the Company in accordance with Ind AS. Refer note 2 for information on how the
Company adopted Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of
certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value, on an accrual basis of
accounting.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per normal operating cycle
of the Company and other criteria set out in as per the guidance set out in Schedule 11l to the Act. Based
on nature of services, the Company ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current and non-current classification of asset and liabilities.
The Company's financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees, which is also the Company’s
functional currency.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the Ind AS, requires the management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these estimates are based
upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are determined.

Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the financial statements
in the period in which changes are made and, if-material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements.
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Deferred tax assets

In a?sessing the realise ability of deferred income tax assets, management considers whether some
Pomon or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred
income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
the temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of
deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this
assessm.ent. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over
the periods in which the deferred income tax assets are deductible, management believes that the
Company will realize the benefits of those deductible differences. The amount of the deferred income tax
assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable
income during the carry forward period are reduced.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including attributable interest and finance
costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and Equipment
is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and related accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from active
use and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation/ Amortisation

Depreciation/ Amortisation is provided as stated below:-

Depreciation on all Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Straight Line Method’ at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciations on additions & deletions made
during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from & up to the date of acquisitions and deletions of assets
respectively.

Leasehold improvement are written off over the non-cancellable period of lease.

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of four years.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition

In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial assets are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a

business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or losses
arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through OC! if these financial assets are held within a business
model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that alure solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCl is carried at FVPL.

Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. Simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results
from default events that are possible  within 12 months after the reporting  date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises 3 financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises 3 collateralised borrowing for
the proceeds received.

b) Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument. S
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Equity Instruments

An equ]tv Instrur?"len.t is‘any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds

received, net of d'!rect issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash
are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities

1) Initial Recognition

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings
and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

2) Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

c) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprises of cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three month or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Also, the EIR amortisation is included in  finance  costs.
Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are added to the cost of such asset to the
extent they relate to the period till such assets‘are ready to be put to use. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur.



)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
::md that the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Re\renué
is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The
Clom.p.any assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria, i.e., whether it has exposure to the
significant risks and rewards associated with the sale of goods or the rendering of services, in order to
determine if it is acting as a principal or as an agent. Revenue is recognised, net of trade discounts, sales

tax, service tax, VAT or other taxes, as applicable. Further Ind AS 115 has been considered for preparing
Financial statement.

Revenue in respect of operation and maintenance contracts is recognised on the basis of time proportion.

Revenue from domestic sales of goods is recognized when the significant risks and the rewards of
ownership of the goods are passed on to the buyer (i.e. on dispatch of goods) except revenue from
contracts in relation to government tenders which is recognised once the goods are supplied to the
subcontractor at the site for installation. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of
consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances and discounts.

For all financial assets measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or
to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding. Interest income is included under the head “other income" in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Dividend income is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.
Claims for insurance are accounted on receipts/ on acceptance of claim by insurer.

Taxes on Income

Income tax comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognised as an expense Of
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent it relates to items directly recognised in
equity or in OCI.

Current Income Tax

Current income tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on
the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions. Current income tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the amount expected t0 be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

Current Tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit
And Loss, other comprehensive income or directly in equity
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Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
“’F°$“‘5ed for all deductible temporary differences between the financial statements’ carrying amount of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the period that includes
the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation.

enforceable right to offset. Current tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends

assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
gither to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent it is

probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial
asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in
the previous periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:
- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

- In case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at
the higher of cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to
the asset. In determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account. If no
such transaction can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the
statement of Profit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI.
For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCl up to the amount of any previous revaluation.

When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant
amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories of Finished Goods, Raw-Material, and Work in Progress are valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower. Stores & Spares and Packing Materials are valued at cost. Cost comprises of all
cost of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and
conditions. Cost is arrived at on weighted average basis. Due allowance is estimated and made for
defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Obsolete, slow moving, surplus and defective stocks are identified at the time of physical verification of
stocks and where necessary, provision is made for such stocks.
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A receiv i ifi i _ o
i able. is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods
| Fszwlces rendered in the normal course of business. Trade receivables aré recognised initially at fair
v i .. . -

alue and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, less provision for impairment.

Trade payables

A payable is classified as a ‘trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods
purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for
goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid.
These amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract.
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months
after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net p
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted averag
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares out
periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,

change in resources.

rofit or loss for the period attributable to the
e number of equity shares outstanding during
standing during the period and for all
other than the conversion of potential
without a corresponding

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair

value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated absences) are determined based on management's
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. In case the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the

liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised

as a finance cost. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current

management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases,
where a liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably.

Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of such size, nature or
incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for the period, the
nature and amount of such material items are disclosed separately as exceptional items.

Contingent Liabilities
Company listed with Bombay stock exchange since long. Company is unable to pay listing fees since last 4

years and accumulated fee amount of Rs.10, 00,000/ the provision of the same has not been made by the
company through profit and loss statement.
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Notes to Account

As on 31st As on 31st

' 1 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS march 2021 march 2020 |

As on 31st As on 31st

| 2 Cashand Cash Equivalents

l
I

|

I less than three months -

Unsecured considered good unless

otherwise stated '

NON- CURRENT |

Investment in term deposits (with ‘

remaining maturity of more than twelve

months) ‘

security deposits |

Other assets (includes other receivables I
29600 29600 '

etc.)

I N i~~~ - - -
Total (A) 29600 29600 |
CURRENT

Current account  balances with group
companies and joint venture

Derivatives - foreign exchange forward
contracts

Other assets (includes other receivables

etc.)s

Total (B)

Total (A-B) 29600 29600

march 2021 march 2020

Cash on Hand 194498 178998

Balance with Banks

In Current Account

Term Deposits with Original Maturity of less
than three months

Short term, highly liquid Investments
Treasury bills with a Original Maturity of

194498 178998 ,

I




| 3 Equity Share Capital As on 31" As on 31st
' march 2021 march 2020
|II
L _ Authorised 35000000 35000000
| 0000 35000000

Issued Subscribed and Fully Pald

Capital Redemption Reserve

Issued 30000000 30000000
'iL__ R Subscribed and Paid up M
|

\

| As on 31st

\[ 4  Other Equity r:::::: i;sztl march 2020

'! Summary of Other Equity Balance

\ Capital Reserve 1356430 1356430

|\ Profit And Loss Balance -30683247 -30684947

|

Securities Premium Reserve
Employee Stock Options
Qutstanding Account
General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other Reserves

Total Other equity 29326817 -29328517

5 Financial Liabilities Avem oL Mo
- _marc_h_2021 march 2020
NON-CURRENT
Unsecured Borrowings 10000 10000
Contingent consideration B
Total (A) 10000 10000
CURRENT |
Trade Payables 313615 313615
Audit Fees Payable 60000 50000
Total (B) 373615 363615 |
Total (A+B) 1383615 373615



0

OTHER INCOME
Interest iIncome on
Bank deposits
Current investments
Othors

Total

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Employee Benefit Exp.

OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fees
Other Expenses

31st March,
2021

(62200

62200

31st March, 2021

12000

12000

315t March, 2021 3 15t March, 2020

10000
38500

48500

31st March,

2020

78500

78500

31st March, 2020

12000

12000

10000
55300

_ __'és_ab_q'
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
For the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
10,

The Members,

SHABA CHEMICALS LTD,
101, RAJANI BHAWAN,
569/2, M.G.ROAD,
INDORE(MP)-452001

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by SHABA CHEMICALS LTD.(hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinatter:-

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31 March, 2021
according to the provisions of:




(1) [he Companies Act 2008 (the Act) and the Rules made there under and Companies
Wt 1950 and Rules made thore under to the extent applicable, except tollowing -
Feoting .fiu':'h'fll.f w's 1OS read woith Rule 20 qf' the Co.(MNGT. &¢ ADMN.) Rules, 2015 not
;u'm-ni:-d to the shareholders by the company during the andit period. In this n‘;{qrd,
Management is of the opinion thal since entive share olding of the company is in physical
form and due to paucity of the fund, the company is nol in a pasition to appoint RIA and
to lure NSDI/CDSL electronic connectivity — for dematerialization of shares of the
company, hence Lvoting facility is not possible for Aunnal General Mrr'!mgf.f_rr F.Y.2020-
2021 However, as per management representation, the company has keen desire to start

E-Voting facility to the stakeholders in future.

Duce to pancity of funds with company, the company has not published required gfrfmlicgf
reports in News Papers. However, the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. Has been intimated in

proper time period.

- The company’s networtl is eroded and thus the company is sick company presently but
presently SICA and BIFR have been repealed.

- Wiole time company secretary u/s 203 of the Act could not have been appointed in spite
of hanest effort made by company. In this regard, the company has received penalty letters
from BSE also for non appointment of whole time company secretary cum compliance
officer. Further due to non appointment, the necessary form INC-22 ACTIVE could not
lave been filed so far and the status of the company in MCA RECORD is still ‘“ACTIVE -
NON-COMPLIANT’ . However, the company is hopeful to get the suitable candidate in
future.

- Certain Forms are yet pending to be filed with ROC/MCA.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the Rules made there
under;

(1i1)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there under:

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
there under.(not applicable to the company during the audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; ’

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2000: (ot applicable to the company during the audit period) ; )



(1)

(i1)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board ot India (Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (not applicable to the company during the audit

p— i) -
."1!!(1(41 .

(©) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008:(not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(1) he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009: (not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (not applicable to the company during the audit period);

(Vi) We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for
svstems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. At present the company is not
doing anv business activity hence no specific Acts are applicable to the company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the following with
regard to :

The compliance of Secretarial Standards under Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013
applicable during the period covered under the Audit.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges — and
SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 except ;

The company has not complied with certain clauses of LODR,2015 as regards
publication of results, updation of web site of company, no listing fees paid to the
BSE, 100% share holding of the promoters of the company is not dematerialized and is
in physical form; no appointment of RTA and no conumnencement of connectivity with
CDSL/NSDL; no appointment of whole time company secretary cum compliance
officer.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and subject to
my comment wherever it was required. o

I further report that : :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper bala‘r;Eg_j o &
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The chan;ggé“_-_
in the composition of the Board of Directors, if any, that took place during the period
inder review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.



Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining turther information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mecting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that :

; . ; ns > with the
There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with t

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
Laws, Rules, Regulations and guidelines.

I further report that :

The scrip of the company is suspended by the BSE due to penal reasons.

During the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/ debentures/ sweat equity.
(i1) Redemption/buy-back of securities.

(iii) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.

(iv) Foreign technical collaborations.

For Ramesh Chandra Bagdi& Associates,
Company secretaries,

el

CS Ramesh Chandra Bagdi
Proprietor

FCS: 8276, C P No 2871

Place : Indore

Dated : 04, September, 2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is
annexed as Annexure herewith an

d forms and integral part of this
report.




To,

ANNEXURE to Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

SHABA CHEMICALS LTD.,
101, RAJANI BHAWAN,
569/2, M.G.ROAD,
INDORE(MP)-452001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records

based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representations about the
compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Ramesh Chandra Bagdi & Associates,
Company secretaries,

CS Ramesh Chandra Bagdi gy 0
Proprietor 5
FCS: 8276, C P No 2871 R A/
5 ».
Fring. 3 -
Place : Indore g

Dated : 04, September, 2020
UDIN NO. F008276C000997979



